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CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 
 

  

TO:   City Council 

        
FROM:   Chairman                   
   Traffic Advisory Commission 

 
DATE:   May 7, 2019 
  

SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM: 
  

At the Traffic Advisory Commission meeting held on May 6, 2019 the Commission 
recommended APPROVAL of the following item:  
                           

SEVENTH STREET BETWEEN NIAGARA STREET & FERRY 
AVENUE: ELIMINATE THE “NO STANDING ANYTIME” 

RESTRICTION ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE STREET & THE 
EXISTING OVERNIGHT PARKING ON THE WEST SIDE ONLY WITH 
“NO PARKING TUESDAY 7 AM TO 1 PM” RESTRICTION, AND 

ALLOW TWO SIDED DAY PARKING WITH ALTERNATE OVERNIGHT 
PARKING 
 

This request will allow two sided day parking with alternate overnight parking 
on this standard 30’ width residential street changing it from the current one 

sided (west side) only day & night parking. 
 
A petition from the residents of this block was received with 63% signatures.  

 
Submitted By: Ebony Jones, 455 – 7th Street 

  
It is requested that City Council approve this recommendation. 

                    

         ____________________________ 
       Stephen Urbaniak, Chairman  
                Traffic Advisory Commission 
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cc:    City Administrator 
        Director of Public Works 

        Traffic Planner 
 

  


